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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Remembrance Farm is situated at the rear of a § mile long tree-lined driveway
off of the west side of Long Green Pike, The house is located near the center of
its 10 acre tract and faces east.

Remembrance Farm is a 2% story, frame, Classical Revival building on a stone
foundapion, with a dormered, hipped roof and flanking porches. There is a main block
to the east and a smaller rear wing at the west with a narrower connecting section,
The entire house has been covered with vinyl siding and all the original windows and
shutters have been replaced. A dentiled cornice runs under the eaves of the roof
around the entire house and the portico.

The front (east) facade is a symmetrical composition, 5 bays wide, defined by
i engaged pilasters with Ionic capitals, 2 at the corners.of the main block and 2 at
the corners of the projecting central bay. Porches flank the north and south sides .
of the main block. A 2-story pedimented portico with modillioned cornice projects
from the central bay supported by four wooden, Ionic columns. A lunette is placed
in the center of the pediment.

The first floor of the central bay contains a 3'6* wide main entrance door
flanked by sidelights with tracery beginning at doorknob height. The sidelights are
framed by fluted pilasters with Ionic capitals. A balustraded railing wraps around
the first floor of this facade. Also at first floor level are L double hung ,
shuttered windows (1 over 1), 2 on either side of the projecting bay.,

On the second story, above the main entrance door, is a small balustraded gal. j,
one bay wide, entered by a 10 lighted double door with sidelights. A small fanlight
tops the door. There are li, shuttered, windows on the second story situated directly
above those on the first floor level,

Above the second story are 2, pedimented, dormers, one on each side of the
portico, Two common bond chimneys, each with a corbelled cap, are situated at the
hip ends of the roof. There is a balustraded deck on the hip roof. ;

The 2% story morth facade is asymmetrical consisting of a 3-bay wide main block
and a squaeish, l-bay wide rear wing, connected by an indented l-bay wide seftion. A
porch, supported by li wooden, Doric columns covers the first floor of the main block
which has engaged-pilasters at the cormers. The pilaster at the nothwest corner is
missing its capital. The balustraded deck is visible above the two pedimented dormers
on the main block, and the dentiled cornice continues around the entire facade,

The first floor of the main block of the north facade-is covered by the 3-bay
porch. . Two sets of French doors open onto the porch, each door containing 16 lights,
A 7-light, rectangular transom tops each doorway. A cornerstone at the northwest
corner of the main block reads, "Wm. Armour Jenkins, 1905." The second story of the
main block contains 3 double hung, shuttered windows evenly spaced. Two pedimented
dormers are present above the second story, and the chimney and balustraded deck top
the roof, Paired windows are aligned on the first and second stories of the indented
section, The westernmost block has 2 windows on the first floor and 1 on the second.
The rear (west) facade is asymmetrical and contains the rear wing with the main
block behind it. An enclosed, hipped roof porch stretches across the first floor of
the wing., Two pedimented dormers pierce the roof, one on the northern area of the
main block and one on the rear wing, )

The first floor of the rear wing contains the enclosed porch with 4 half coli . ;-
supporting its hipped roof., Two shuttered windows are on the second floor, and one
pedimented dormer and an internal chimney of the same type as those on the main

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY See Continumation Sheet #1
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(DESCRIPTION, continued)

block are on the hipped roof, Three shuttered windows, 2 on the first floor and

1 on the second, are on the western wall of the main block. A pedimented dormer

pierces the roof of same., Trellising screens the flanking porch on the north:end
of the main block from view.

The south facade of 2% stories is another asymmetrical composition with a
modern enclosed porch covering the first floor of the main block. Windows are
fairly evenly spaced though they vary in size, There are 3 pedimented dormers on
this elevation, 2 paired on the main block and 1 on the rear wing, There is no
indentation between main block and wing on this elevation.

The first floor of the southern facade contains 3 shuttered windows on the
rear wing and an enclosed porch off of the main block centaining central sliding
doors and 2 large, flanking expanses of glass, Six shuttered windows are on the
second story, evenly spaced, 3 on each block. Three pedimented dormers pierce the
roof, 2 on the main block and 1 on the rear wing. Two chimneys and the balustraded
deck are visible at the crest of the roof,

The interiors of Remembrance Farm have been somewhat altered., Original hard-
wood floors, wood and marble fireplace surrounds, mouldings, panelling, and hard-
ware, however, are still in place, Remembrance Farm has a central hall plan with
flanking parlors. The connecter section of the house contains a narrow hall with
flanking rooms and the rear wing is 1 room,

The expansive hallway on the first floor has an open well, 3 run stairway on
the south wall and a diagonally placed, Tudor arched, marble fireplace on the
north wall. 'A leaded glass skylight illuminates the stairwell, On the east wall
north of the entrance is a rectangular recess with an arched niche inset above it,
Panelling int he hallway is painted white,

North of the hall is a double parlor separated by an arch, In the easternmost
room is an arched, corner fireplace of marble (back to back with the one in the hall)
with a cartouche and flanking spandrels, The westernmost room has 2 bookcases,
arched, keystoned, and with enclosed lower cabinets. They are on the south wall,
The bookcases flank a doorway. Each parlor has a double door opening onto the
northern porckh,

The south parlor (now a music room) has a wooden mantelpiece with reeded
pilasters on either side of the opening which has an interior slate surround.

The dining room to the west of the music room has a bay window on“the south
wall and an elaborate arched mantelpiece on the north wall, carved with leaves
and bunches of fruit. The mantel shelf is supported by consoles.

In the west wing, the original 3-room plan which consisted of pantry, mudroom,
and kitchen, now contains one large kitchen. A rear stair is situated at the
southeast corner of the room.

Upstairs, the plan is the same as downstairs. A bath separates the 2 northern
bedrooms., The master bedroom with spacious bath consumes the entire rear wing,
formerly containing 3 rooms,

At the third floor, the stairwell has been enclosed by glass presumably to
save on fuel costs., Two small rooms are at the north end. A small narrow attic
space is in the pediment of the portico. A bath is on the south side of the hall
and a billiard room is at the rear (west),

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET # 2
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(DESCRIPTION, continued)

To the south of the main house is an earlier,small, stone building of un-
coursed rubble. It is 2 stories high with a basement, is 2 bays wide and one deep,
and has a gable roof and a single entrance-on the east elevation. All windows are
casement., The front (east) facade has a batten door on the southernmost bay and
a window to the north of it which contains horizontally run, diamond shaped bars
set in iron. The second floor has one casement window, unbarred. The north facade
is a blind wall, The west facade has one window on the second floor and one on
the first which again contains iron bars, these being round, vertically placed,
and set into the wocden window frame. On the second floor of the south elevation
one finds a large batten door with large strap hinges, Inside, there is one room
on the first floor and one above it. A bath is at the northwest corner of the first
floor, The stair begins at the northeast corner.

Other outbuildings inelude a modern aluminum sided, 2 car garage, a frame shed,
and a combination poultry house and small stable, all fairly modern. 4 large brick
horse barn with diamond shaped ventilator patterns is on an adjoining property
and was in all likelihood a part of this complex at one time.
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SPECIFIC DATES 1905 BUILDER/ARCHITECT  William Armour Jenkins

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The significance of Remembrance Farm lies both in its architecture and its
importance to the history of Long Green Valley, Remebrance Farm is an excellent
exampls of high style, Classical Revival architecture in a rural setting, containing
many of the elements which make up this style of building such as rigid symmetry
in both plan and elevation and the use of such architectonic feature as a pedimented
portico and second floor gallery., Remembrance Farm also achieves significance from
its association with the Jenkins family, who were among the original settlers of
Long Green Valley in the early 1700's.

History and Support:

- Remembrance Farm was built in 1905 by William Armour Jenkins descendant of A
Michael Jenkins who received the land by grant from Frederick, Lord Baron of \
Baltimore on April 7, 1723, The Jenkins had retired to "Long Green Land" from the
St. Mary's area in persuit of religious freedom after the Catholic Disability Act
was passed. The patent calls the land Jenkins Purchase which consisted of 288 acres
for which Michael Jenkins paid 310 2s plus the cost of surveying at 7 lLs.

The current Remembrance Farm is not built upon the foundation of the original
Jenkins homestead, known as Sleepy Hollow, as has besn suggested. The stone in the
foundation of Wm. Armour Jenkins home was reused stone from the slave guarter of the
original homestead. The slave quarter was torn down just prior to the construction
of Remembrance Farm. The stone outbuilding near the current residence which has
recently been known as the slave quarters is probably the storehouse which along
with the smokehouse and springhouse were left intact at the construction of t he 1905
building. These latter two buildings have since disappeared. A quarry on the property
which is now a lake supplied the stone for all the buildings of the original complex.
The Jenkins also donated stone from their quarry as well as land for t he St. John's
Church on Long Green Pike just north of Remembrance Farm,

The storehouse, though altered, is the only original building remaining from
the old Jenkins homestead complex which was extensive. A blacksmith shop, slave
quarter, smokehouse, and springhouse were also on the property as well as the main
house which was constructed of brick and weatherboard with a shingle roof. The 18th
century house was torn down at the completion of the 1905 residence.

Two anecdotes about the Jenkins family are of particular interest. It is said
that the Jenkins named Long Green Valley after their ancestral castle at Aglesea,

. Wales which was called Llyn Green Castle. Secondly, Wm Armour Jenkins grandfather
Josias Jenkins, being a major in the War of 1812, was in command of a company of men
-n the defense of Baltimore at the battle of North Point when some of them were
captured by the enemy. Francis Scott Key was sent aboard a British vessel to effect
an exchange of prisoners to free these men. Although unsuccessful in this venture,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #3
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 Frahcls Scott Key gained immortality on this expedition by writing the Star -

Spangled Banner,
Jenkins Purchase has been broken into many parcels since 1723, This is probably
the only:parcel:bearing any:remains:of the-original-Jenkins-homestead,
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 10 acres

gzone easting northing
18 372150 4371820

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

See accompanying copy of description from current deed.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE A ‘ COUNTY
iSiFORM PREPARED BY

NAME / FITLE Marie Fischer Cooke

ORGANIZATION = e A : =

Goucher College May 18, 1981
STRE, T& NUS&BER 6222 Falls Road R ' TELEPH02N§6-2027
CiTY OR TOWN STATE

Balto, Md, 21209 , o Md.

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated ‘Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1274 Supplement.

The’Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
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RETURN TO: Marvland Historical Trust
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(301) 267-1438
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upon him as Personal Representative aforesaid, do grant and convey unto the said
parties of the third part, as tenants by the entireties, their assigns, the

survivor of them and the survivor's heirs, personal representatives and assigns,
in fee simple, all that property situate in Baltimore County, State of Maryland,

and described as follows, that is to say:

BEGINNING for the same at a point South 81 degrees 31 minutes 00 seconds East
702.04 feet from a stone found at the beginning point of the first parcel of land
described in a deed recorded among the Land Records of Baltimore County in Liber
2063, folio 472, said stone being also at the end of the first line of a tract
called Jenkins Purchase, also the beginning of the first parcel of land in a deed
dated May 13, 1924, and recorded among the Land Records of Baltimore County in
Liber WPC No. 593, folio 291, conveyed by William A. Jenkins to James Arthur;
thence running reversely and binding on part of the 24th line of the first parcel
described in Liber 2063, folio 472, South 81 degrees 31 minutes 00 seconds East
462.96 feet to the end of the twenty-third line of the before mentioned parcel;
thence running reversely and binding on part of the twenty-third line of the before
mentioned parcel South 61 degrees 49 minutes 00 seconds East 287.62 feet; thence
for the five courses as now surveyed: South 21 degrees 49 minutes 08 seconds West
348.01 feet to a fence post; thence North 58 degrees 28 minutes 23 seconds West
16.43 feet; thence South 21 degrees 49 minutes 08 seconds West 261.55 feet to a
fence; thence running along and passing through a corner of said fence North 68
degrees 20 minutes 23 seconds West 710.59 feet; thence North 20 degrees 47 minutes
40 seconds East 533.94 feet to the place of beginning. Containing 10.00 acres of
I land more or less.

TOGETHER WITH a right of way 12 feet wide over the land of Harry A. Kalish,
et al., for purposes of ingress, egress and regress as well as the installation and
maintenance of utility services such as gas, electricity and/or water at the sole l

cost and expense of William A. Rodgers and James D. Tuttle, their heirs and assigns,
(see Deed dated April 1, 1974, and recorded among the Land Records of Baltimore
County in Liber EHK Jr. No. 5436, folio 062, for the cost of installation as well
as for the replacement of the surface in the same condition prior to the installa-
tion, leading from the property above described in a generally southeasterly
direction to the Long Green Pike, more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING for the same at a point southwesterly 940 %eet more or less from the
beginning of the twenty-second line of the first parcel of land described in a deed
recorded among the Land Records of Baltimore County in Liber 2063, folio 472, said
point of beginning being at the intersection of the centerline of Long Green Pike
and the center line of the entrance road; thence running along the centerline of a
12-foot wide entrance road the ten following courses and distances: North 54
degrees 19 minutes 38 seconds West 355.18 feet, North 47 degrees 05 minutes 51
seconds West 388.05 feet, North 40 degrees 20 minutes 51 seconds West 136.21 feet,
North 35 degrees 47 minutes 51 seconds West 159.63 feet, North 30 degrees 51 minutes
21 seconds West 123.00 feet, North 23 degrees 41 minutes 34 seconds West 176.47
feet, North 15 degrees 30 minures 14 seconds West 158.39 feer, North 30 degrees 53
minutes 19 seconds West 232.88 feet, North 44 degrees 37 minutes 52 seconds West
454.20 feer, North 48 degrees 44 minutes 32 seconds West 112.84 feet to intersect
the fifth line of the 10-acre tract; said point of intersection being South 21
degrees 49 minutes 08 seconds West 36.97 feet from the beginning of the fifth line
| of said 10~acre tract.

Harry A. Kalish, et al., for themselves, their heirs and assigns, in Deed
dated November 12, 1964 and recordad among the Land Records of Baltimore County in
Liber 4388, folio 481, agree to maintain the surface of the said 12-foor right of
way leading from the said 10-acre parcel of land in an easterly direction to the .
Long Green Pike in a reasonably good condition for automotive traffic.

TOGETHER WITH the right to use the existing electric and telephone lines as
now or hereafter relocated leading from the Hydes Road to the property hereinabove
described.
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Glen Arm 1 July 81
Dear Mark,

Vollon writes "I found the Goucher eports quite 1n£efe$t1ng and I
note a wide difference in guality." I list a few of his and
Haile!s comments, which you may attach to the eports or not, as you
see flt. -

God's Grace —- Cooke §oa :
by far the best —- excellent plan
- title search shd go further back

Remembrance —-- Cooke

—7 land grant 1773, NOT 1723 Shows in copy of deed attached.

chain of title erroneous. Haile and Hyde owned Dimmit!s Delight,
Only Jenkins and George (m. Ellen Jenkins) owned the property

through ¥m. Armour Jenkins who tore down the homestead in 1905
and bullt Remembrance. 8

Dawson House —— Aiello‘*“an~”v».“ O S

chain of title meaningless: SR T

milestone is ordinary turnplke milestone

poor plan ... erroneous 1nterpretation .ss Dbasic constructlon

not correctly 1dent1fied - orig. details not 1dent1f1ed
Hartley House (Welsh) -~ Aiello

title meaningless ‘

mill not attached to house

mislocated on map

not brick

Dovecote Farm -- Rowse '
not located on Land of Promise, located on Gunpowder (or His
Lordship's) Manor. It is just on the line. Land once owned by
Wilson family who also owned or built Yoder Farm. Log part
may have been Wilson house, ;

Ambrose House -- Rowse
badly mislocated on map
plan good

shd. mention former b1acksm1th shop on prop.

Brinton Woods -— Rowse
small wing, hardly mentioned, has chance of being orig. portlon
plan might have explained umusual length

Shankﬁn's Store -2 Rowse
title shd. go back further than 1909
date of constr, not proven

Denisch House == Ellicott -
pretty fair job of hard house to do .
‘no record of Mennonites as early as 1830
formerly Wilson land. On Land of Promise




Wilson Church -- Fllicott

church does not face Manor Rd.
originally grey, not white, All shutter hardware new. Doorway left

of chancel not new (was door for coffins to cem,)
basement dug to install furnace after day of wood stoves
chain of title is for rental house, not church

Glen Arm Station -~ MacNeish
automatlc signal was not at statlon, but at Watchbox Hill bllnd

crossing 2 mile north
. plan 0K

Glen Arm School -- MacNeish ,
0X. Inside plan of schoolhouse wd, have been interesting.

Some of these errors are common ones and @uoted by owners. Understand-
able for student to take on faith. Also understandable why titles often

ccnfused by those who don't know names and lands of area. ..

Am sure I cd. not have done better, or in some cases as well, Wollon
& Haile are both sticklers., Anyway, thq%ks again, Best,

[V




21 STATE CIRCLE

SHAW HOUSE

ANNAPOLIS, MARYLAND 21401

HISTORIC SITES SURVEY FIELD SHEET
Individual Structure Survey Form

‘MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST SURVEY NUMBER: A%IGL / 5 7j5

NEGATIVE FILE NUMBER:

UTM REFERENCES:
Zone/Easting/Northing

/9-372 150~ 437) §2.0

U.S.G.S. QUAD. MAP: wﬁlTE M’}q”aﬁﬁi

PRESENT FORMAL NAME:

KEMEMPBAAVGE FARM |

countY: B ALTD ORIGINAL FORMAL NAME: * -
TOWN: HYDES JENKINSGS PUPIHASE
LOCATION: PRESENT USE: KES.
LONG GLEFN VALLE }/ ORIGINAL USE: AE£E%.
ARCHITECT/ENGINEER:
COMMON NAME:
REMEM pRANCE FARM | 55Tiom/conTRacTon )
FUNCTIONAL TYPE: R ES. WM, APMoue. JENKING
OWNER: ANGELO + M QUELINE JEETER|| PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE:
ADDRESS: Buw 9 LONG GREEM) FIAE Excellent (~¥ Good ( )
T 2oz f|Fair () Poor: ( )
ACCESSIBILITY TO PUBLIC: THEME :
Yes () No '(/)/ Restricted ( ) STYLE: L A< €04 ;QE?UM;‘AL&W
TEVEL OF SIGNIFICANCE: B DATE BUILT:
Local ( ) State (/)/ National ( ) : /705

A,
B.
C.

B.

Appendages:

Approximate Dimensions:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
Structural System s
1. TFoundation: Stone(sJBrick( )Concrete( )Concrete Block( )
2. Wall Structure

Wood Frame: Post and Beam( )Balloon(y
Wood Bearing Masonry: Brick( )Stone( )Concrete( )Concrete Block( )
Iron( ) D. Steel( ) E. Other:

3. Wall Covering: Clapboard( )Board and Batten( )Wood Shingle( )Shiplap( )

Novelty(~SStucco( )Sheet Metal( )Aluminum( )JAsphalt Shingle( )
Brick Veneer( )Stone Veneer( )
Bonding Pattern: Other:

4. Roof Structure : .
A. Truss: Wood(#)Iron( )Steel( )Concrete( )

Other:

5. Roof Covering: Slate( )Wood Shingle( )Asphaltﬂshingle(/SSheet Metal( )

Built Up( )Rolled( )Tile( )Other:

6. Engineering Structure:
7. Other: //

Porches (/) Towers( )Cupolas( )Dormers( )Chimneysc/fsheds( YE1ls(.)

Wings (/JOther: pALVSTRADED DECK. 04 RooF

Roof Style: Gable( )Hip(/fShed( )Flat( )Mansard( )Gambrel( )Jerkinhead( )
Saw Tooth( )With Monitor( JWith Bellcast( )With Parapet( )With False Front( )
Other:

Number of Stories: 2 Yz

Number of Bays: 5 BAYS wiDE. Entrance Location: CEWTEE. O =

EAST FLEUVATOA

Alteration (

THREAT TO STRUCTURE: LOCAL ATTITUDES:

No Threat(fZoning( )Roads( ) Positive(/fNegative( )
Development( )Déterioration( ) Mixed( ) Other:

)Other:




R BAH—1£73

‘] ADDITIONAL ARCHITECTURAL OR STRUCTURAL DESCRIPTION:

0a ‘Z“‘Q"f albtiie . Contred co / /@W?f S/dw7 , 5 [5"““""39 wide
| w/ I IV #MW /43‘7%«5‘53 Lo ‘%ﬁzfa@@}fﬁﬁmﬂaf }Eﬁf mﬂ«é cotunio
ﬁ%@weﬁgju47 fﬁhﬁ%ﬁ« fV?%4¢¢W%H j&%&i;;ﬂwmwﬁﬁ; , iﬁ)/ﬁﬂ;f% /éa&a ’/&wééwi,

RELATED STRUCIURES:  (Describe) — -
o Lo 7 slase ?«w@uﬁm ”, A sﬁw W/W »%J AN RS
. . fn
habble . caocernapnt Wﬁwﬁiﬁwﬁﬂgwjd P é»«@z,

S
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE:

Epeslland  tpranpt op Clossecat, A“?é’“ Aol

T ootz el W a N aren,

REFERENCES:

VoA MD. HiST Soec

MAP: (Indicate North In Circle) . SURROUNDING ENVIRONMENT:

‘HHopen Lane( )Woodland( )Scattered Buildings( )
Moderately Built Up( )Densely Built Up( )
Residential( )Commercial( )
Agricultural(/findustrial( )
Roadside Strip Development( )
H Other:

RECORDED BY:

MarlE COOKE

DATE RECORD GCoucHER. CoL .
RECORDED: _,
MAY 193/

ORGANIZATION:
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BA 1873 . ‘}
Remembrance Farm
West Facade
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BA 1873

Remembrance Farm

North Facade 3 ]
Marie F, Cooke '
May, 1981
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BA 1873
Remembrance Farm
South Facade
Marie F, Cooke

May, 1981







BA 1873

Remembrance Farm
Outbuilding, Southwest Corner
Marie F, Cooke

May, 1981




